# Galt Eludes F.B.I. Agents in California;

## Thousands of Wanted Posters Distributed in Nation

By MARTIN WALDRON Special to The New York Times

BIRMINGHAM, Ala., April 18 Washington. ently eluded the Federal Bu-said. reau of Investigation in California last night, a source said

nia last night, a source said today.

The source said that agents believed that they were close to the 36-year-old Galt after Attorney General Ramsay Clark announced that a warrant had ben isued for Galt's arrest.

When the arrest did not materialize last night, thousands of wanted posters asking for the public's help in locating Galt were distributed around the nation.

Galt was charged in Birming-

the public's help in locating Galt were distributed around the nation.

Galt was charged in Birmingham yesterday by the F.B.L. with a conspiracy to violate Dr. King's civil rights, and was charged in Memphis by the state of Tennessee with murdering the 39-year-old civil rights leader with a single rifle shot on April 4.

An unidentified brother of Galt's was said in the F.B.L complaint to be a co-conspirator. No warrant has been issued for the arrest of the brother and the bureau has refused to discuss him.

A source in the bureau in dicated that the brother might have supplied information. Speculation that the bureau had the bu

the brother in custody brought a fictitious name, although the a denial from headquarters in agency was reported yesterday Galt have drawn conflicting reto have decided that it was.

The bureau's photographs of actions from persons in Bir--Eric Stavro Galt, the sus-pected assassin oft he Rev. Dr. custody in connection with Dr. the files of Birmingham bail ta who have told the F.B.I. Martin Luther King Jr., appar-King's slaying," the bureau bondsmen, looking for old bail that they had seen Galt re-

Said.

Galt is known to have twice mentioned a brother in the last two months. The first mention came when he is reported to have told a clerk in a Birmingham gun store that he and his brother planned to go hunting. Agent Joseph H. Gable, in charge of the Birmingham bureau, said in the complaint that the scene of Dr. King's slaying had been bond bonds and the complaint that they had seen Galt recently.

Most of the witnesses have said that the photographs did not mention where Galt had not appear to be that of the man they had seen.

Whether he was married and what his occupation was.

The only schooling mentioned was developed in California this week.

Almost of the witnesses have said that the photographs did not appear to be that of the man they had seen.

Mr. Gamble, the Birmingham agent, said last night that a photograph of Galt was taken in Birmingham last month. To-dray, it was reported that the photograph came from Galt's application at the bartenders' school.

Menawhile, the drivers' license division of the Alabama two aliases. Harvey Lower to ball that they had seen Galt recently.

Most of the witnesses have said that the photographs did not appear to be that of the man they had seen.

Most of the witnesses have said that the photographs did not appear to be that of the man they had seen.

Most of the witnesses have said that the photographs did not appear to be that of the man they had seen.

Most of the witnesses have said that the photographs did not appear to be that of the man they had seen.

Most of the witnesses have said that the photographs did not appear to be that of the man they had seen.

Most of the witnesses have said that the photographs did not appear to be that of the man they had seen.

Most of the witnesses have said that they had seen said that the photograph of Galt was taken appear to be that of the man they had seen.

Most of the witnesses have said that they had seen said that they had seen said that the photograph of Galt was taken appear to be that of the man they had seen.

Gamble read:

"On or about March 29, 1968, at Birmingham, Ala., in the northern district of Alabama, dual whom he alleged to be his brother, entered into a conspiracy which continued until on or about April 5, 1968, to injure. Oppress threaten spiracy which continued until on or about April 5, 1968, to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Martin Luther King Jr., a citizen of the United States, residing in Atlanta, Ga., in the free exercise and enjoyment of his rights secured by the Constitution or laws of the United States, namely the rights to freely travel from state to state.

"In furtherance of this conspiracy, Eric Starvo Galt did on or about March 30, 1968,"

Acquaintances of Eric Starvo Galt did no hotel in Hollywood. Some individuals he gave as references at that time could not immediately be located. The people who have known most of last December, January him recalled him clearly but had no notable recollections about him except that he had a Southern accent.

He took lessons at the National Dance Studios in Long Beach from mid-December to Feb. 12, the manager, Rod Arvidson said, paying \$465 in cash for a 50-hour course of instruction.

States, namely the rights to freely travel from state to state.

"In furtherance of this conspiracy, Eric Starvo Galt did on or about March 30, 1968, purchase a rifle at Birmingham, Ala., all in violation of Section 241, Title 18, United States Code.

"And the complainant states that this complaint is based on the purchase of the weapon used to carry out the conspiracy in Birmingham, Ala., on or about March 29, 1968; identification of the gun used by defendant found at the scene of the crime, and investigation."

The complaint was sworn to before United States Commissioner Mildred F. Sprague, Last night, Mrs. Sprague denied that to state to the from mid-December to Feb. 12, the manager, Rod Arvidson said, paying \$465 in cash for a 50-hour course of instruction.

Galt left before completing the course, the manager said, with the explanation that he was concentrating on a bartending course so he could open a bar in Los Angeles.
Early in February, according to Tomás Reyes Lau, operator of the International School of Bartending in Hollywood, Galt worked for a carnival, had just arrived in Atlanta from Valdosta, officials said. They said he had spoken of Feb. 12, the manager, Rod Arvidson said, paying \$465 in cash for a 50-hour course of instruction.

Galt left before completing the course, the manager said, with the explanation that he was concentrating on a bartending course so he could open a bar in the Mexican coast, yet did not appear to speak Spanish.

A Suspect Released

A LANTA, April 18—The police arrested a man this morning said to resemble Galt, but after questioning by F.B.I. agents he was apparently to Tomás Reyes Lau, operator of the International School of Bartending in Hollywood, Galt worked for a carnival, had just arrived in Atlanta from Valdendam of the crime, and investigation.

The complaint was sworn to be fore course that explanation that he was a poparently to Tomás Reyes Lau, operator of the ment of the New York Times ATLANTA, April 18—The police arrested a man this morning said to resemble

The complaint filed by Mr. such a complaint had been filed weeks? I'd better wait until I before her. Today she declined get back to town and get a "On or about March 29, 1968," to explain why she had depermanent job."

### Galt Recalled on Coast

Galt telephoned a week later. Mr. Lau said, and again de-clined a job.